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November 2, 2022 

 
To: Prospective Bidders 

From: R. Allen Waddell, P.E., Division Proposals Engineer 

Subject: Addendum 1 
 

Contract: D6TS.POC.014 Route: I-95 

TIP No.: I-6064A Location: From McDonald Rd. Overpass (MM 13) to NCL Lumberton (MM 22.36) 

Fed. Aid: NHP-0095(078) County: Robeson 

WBS: 49067.3.1 Description: Light & Heavy Towing & Recovery Program 

Letting Date: November 16, 2022 Time: 2:00 PM 
 
Instructions: Please make the following changes and adhere to the following clarifications on the bid referenced above. 
 
Proposed Amendments / Changes / Clarifications: 
 

1. The following Proposal Items have been revised: 
 

a. Project Special Provisions, Page LHT-16-REV, Section 4.2 Billing Vehicle Owners, Paragraph 2: The 
following paragraph was inserted: 
 
 Towing, storage, and related fees are to be consistent with industry practice. Contractors shall bill consistent 

with prior billable service for similar work and such prior billable services shall be subject to review by 
NCDOT representative. Contractor cost to meet the capabilities and requirements of this contract shall be 
figured into the Monthly Service Charge Bid for this contract. Any excessive costs to meet the contract’s 
requirements shall not be passed on to customer’s towing and recovery billing.  

 
2. A new Proposal has been created, titled “PROPOSAL - REV - 11-2-2022". Download and use this version for bidding. 

Discard any previous versions. 
 

3. Sign the Addendum Acknowledgement Sheet – page ADD-1 – for ADDENDUM #1. 
 
Addendum Execution: 
 
By submittal of the revised proposal as described in this addendum, Contractor acknowledges receipt of any and all changes made to 
this project and/or bid package. No further action is necessary. 
 
Should you have questions, or need additional information, please contact Neil Butler, Assistant Division Proposals Engineer at 
jnbutler@ncdot.gov or by phone at 910-364-0603. 
 
 

cc: Michael D. Hayes Jennifer Portanova James Flowers 
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